

# **Ashley Fotheringham-Roelofse**

DECKHAND / DECK STEW

<u>ashleyfothers@icloud.com</u>

**Q** 30 Nobbs Road, Summerstrand, 6001, Gqeberha (Port Elizabeth), South Africa

**+** 2782856<u>5800</u>

# **Details**

Driving licence Nationality
Yes South African

Date of birth 23/11/2002

#### PERSONAL STATEMENT

Having recently completed my deckhand training, I am keen on joining a professional yacht crew for at least six months. My goal is to attain my Officer of the Watch certification with the aim of advancing my career path within the maritime and yachting industry.

I have been described as reliable, honest and hard working and find that most goals are attainable by waking up a little earlier each day and being diligent. I am a keen learner, understand the value of knowledge and that experience is earned by working hard and well under pressure within a team or crew.

I look forward to adding value to the crew I join along with learning from, and enjoying the adventure that comes with a career in the yachting industry.

# **Employment History**

#### Deckhand/ Day Worker, CAPE TOWN YACHT SERVICES, Cape Town

September 2021 — October 2021

Cape Town Yacht Services provides quality yacht management services at the Cape Town Waterfront to both the local and international yachting community.

**Duties and Tasks Included**: Interior and exterior detailing of new Leopard catamarans, Race boat prep and maintenance, Charter prep and pack away, Engine room duty and cleaning, stock take and office administration.

#### Waitress, WILLOUGHBY & COMPANY, Cape Town

May 2022 — Present

Willoughby's is an internationally recognised seafood restruant. Duties include; customer service, setting up the restruant in the morning as well as closing the shop in the evening. An indepth product knowledge of the various dishes from all three kitchens as well as the wines served is required.

#### Waitress/Bar tender, BLIXEM BEACH BAR, Port Elizabeth

May 2021 — July 2022

Local Beach bar in my home town.

Duties and Tasks included: Waiting on patrons and bar tending duties. Stock take and cashing up, ensuring excellent service to patrons with the aim of creating loyal patrons. Also involved myself with the kitchen to learn how to cook the menu options for a better understanding of the restaurant.

#### Au Pair - Child Minder / House sitter

January 2017 — December 2020

This was primarily way of earning extra money during high school. I looked after many children during this time and fostered trust with all the parents and house owner I worked with.

### Education

#### **SUPER YACHTING SOUTH AFRICA (SYSA)**

March 2021 — April 2021

Yachting Certification(All RYA):

Deckhand Training, Jet Ski Training, VHF Radio,

Pb2, Day Skipper Theory, Tender Operators, PW Instructors, Radar, Diesel Engine, STCW2010 Other Certifications: SAS Competent Crew Member, Qualified life Saver - Summerstrand Life Saving Club

#### National Senior Certificate, PEARSON HIGH SCHOOL, Port Elizabeth

January 2015 — October 2020

#### A Average

I enjoyed high school and excelled at academics, sport and extra mural activities. These included water polo, squash, cross country and athletics, Toastmasters and the Performing Arts Club . I also took part in both the Bio Science and Maths Olympiads.

# **SKILLS AND ATTRIBUTES**

Quick Learner	Independent and Self-reliant
Punctual and Reliable	Articulate and Well-spoken
Honest and diligent	

# References

Erik Bjerring from Cape Town Yacht Services

ctyachtservices@gmail.com | +27 688 1444

Jason Hunter from Super Yachting South Africa

jason@sysa.co.za

**Sigi Bailes from Bay Sailing Academy** sigib@axxess.co.za | +27 825526467

Kevin Greyling from Willoughby & Company

+27 21 418 6115

FULLY VACCINATED(PFIZER) including booster shot, NON-SMOKER IN EXCELLENT HEALTH

# ABUTI 1060cc t/a CTYS

Reg Nr: 2001/002714/23



306 Bonne Esperance, Beach Road Three Anchor Bay Cape Town Tel: +27 072 688 1444 Tel: +27 083 228 9537

October 15, 2021

To whom it may concern.

Ashley Fotheringham started working for Cape Town Yacht Services in September 2021 to gain experience in the yachting world.

We find Ashley to be a hard worker who does all jobs assigned to her, and she is well liked by my team and owners alike. I understand Ashley is looking to find work on a superyacht overseas and I can fully recommend her for any position she is applying for.

She was truly one of the better staff we have had this year.

Please feel free to contact me at any time regarding Ashley.

#### Yachts Ashley did work on include:

Jaluka, Bavaria 44
Ocean Princess, Princess 57
Obsession, Princess 67
Gina, Princess 50
Barbie Too Bavaria 35
Nitro Cape 31
Sunsail 53 New boat handover
Vulcan Cape 31
Orion Cape 31
Leopard 50
Leopard 52
Uno, Custom House boat
Ohana, Leopard 45
Happy Days, Fairline 38
Princess Margret, Princess 43

# Jobs Ashley was responsible for included

Interior detail new boat handover clean and prep of 3 new Leopard cats Stainless cleaning
General deck wash
Race boat prep
Charter prep and pack away
Stock take
Engine room clean

Regards, Erik Bjerring Cape Town Yacht Service Cape Town South Africa Cell 072-688-1444

# ABUTI 1060cc t/a CTYS

Reg Nr: 2001/002714/23



306 Bonne Esperance, Beach Road Three Anchor Bay Cape Town Tel: +27 072 688 1444 Tel: +27 083 228 9537

<u>ctyachtservices@gmail.com</u> <u>www.capetownyachtservices.com</u>